STATE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF EXTENDED & INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION
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June 2, 2021

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Judy K. Sakaki
President

Dr. Karen Moranski

Provost, Vice President — Academic Affairs, CAO

Mr. Stan Nosek

Interim Vice President — Administration and Finance, CFO

FROM: Dr. Jason Lau, Interim Associate Dean
School of Extended and International Education

SUBJECT: Category V Extended Education Fees Authorization and Approval — Addendum

In order to comply with Executive Order 1102, the School of Extended and International Education hereby requests
approval for the following adjustments of Category V extended education fees for Summer and Fall 2021 by the
President after review by the Vice President for Administration and Finance/CFO.

Academic Credit Fees
CNECM/POST (Summer)
NURS 313 $450/unit
Non-Credit Fees
Professional Development Programs:

Advanced Human Resource Management Certificate — online $750
Humanistic Leadership Certificate $750
Non-Profit Management Certificate $900
Project Management Certificate $2,050
Social Media Marketing Certificate $1,150
Sustainable Professional Skills Certificate $750
Sonoma State American Language Institute (SSALI)

Application Fee $150
Health Center Fee $180

iTEP Academic Test $129

Full Semester/Full-Time/100% Attendance $5,000
Full Semester/Less than Full-Time/75% Attendance $3,750
Full Semester/Less than Full-Time/50% Attendance $2,500
Full Semester/Less than Full-Time/25% Attendance $1,250
Mid-Semester/1-5 hours/week $750
Mid-Semester/6-10 hours/week $1,250
Mid-Semester/11-15 hours/week $1,750
Mid-Semester/16-20 hours/week $2.500

Wine Business Institute

BUS 812W Strategic Wine Club Management $695/8795
BUS 863W Wine Importing & Distribution $695/$795
BUS 864W Introduction to Wine Business Analytics $695/8795

BUS 865W Data Mining for Wine Business $695/$795
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Non-Credit Fees (continued)
Semester at Sonoma (SAS)
Application Fee $§150
Health Center Fee $180
Graduate Units (9 standard) $4,950
Undergraduate Units (12 standard) $5,160

Your formal approval of these fees would be sincerely appreciated. Please contact me if you have any questions
concerning this matter.

Approval:

Dr. Karen Moranski

Provost, Vice President — Academic Affairs, CAO
Approval:

Mr. Stan Nosek

Interim Vice President — Administration and Finance, CFO
Approval:

Dr. Judy K. Sakaki
President — Sonoma State University





